Office of 

Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities


       MEMORANDUM

_____________________________________________________________________

TO:

Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM:
James A. Miller


Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE:

All County Musical 2012 – Mulan
DATE:

February 27, 2012
Students from throughout Warren County presented “Mulan" on February 2nd, 3rd, and 4th, 2012.  Additional information includes:

School Performance:
The cast gave an abbreviated performance for third graders from throughout Warren County which was presented on Wednesday, February 1, 2012 at Struthers Library Theatre.  Substitutes for four teachers were used. 

Performances:
The students gave wonderful performances at each of the four performances of the musical. 
Staff:
The staff did an outstanding job of preparation.  Ms. Becky Yeager, Mrs. Barb Kersey, Ms. Julie Kruszewski, Mrs. Barb Vanatta, and Mrs. Marcia White, along with many volunteers, prepared the stage, theatre, and students. 
Budget:
A final balance sheet is not yet available as invoices and revenue are still being received.  

